
-’
UNITED STATES

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 25, D, C.

409203

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COMMISSIONERS AND GENERAL MANAGER

Box No. N143-3W ~. 3 “54)

FOLDER (72p L

January 11, 1956

Subject: AGENDA PLANNING SESSION, 11:00 A.M,, FRIDAy, J~U~y 6, 1956

At 11:00 a.m. on Friday, January 6,

was held in the (!hairma.ntsOffice. Those

Lewis L. Strauss
Thomas E. Murray
W. F. Libby
Harold 5, Vance

K. E. ~~ie~,c;
i~illim :“dt-hell.

1.956,the Agenda Planning Session

present were:

W. B. McCool
/;/’ E

r,
William L, Oakley ~; 4

..

Manuel Dupkin

:~l~lceno formal business was done at this session, no Minutes wi3

itten.

The following is a ~eport of the subjects t.iscussed:

1 Nc”fisService Report on-. Operation REDWING-
.

Mr. Strauss read a news wire service report concerning Operation

Rl?DWIi~2and observed +2A, as

d5.::closedbefore AEC had been

he had feared, this infornatioa had been

able to issue a press release (see minutes



of Executive Session of Meeting u61). Mr. Libby observed that some

information on Operation REDWING >s.d.already appeared in the December

issue of the Bulletin of Atomic Scienti~’:.

2. Nuclear Powered Merchant S1.IiP—.

Mr. Strauss referred to his report at Meeting 1161 on a meeting

he had attended with Messrs. Hughes, Wilson and Weeks on the President’s

p~;p~@. ~“ora nuclear propelled merchant ship. He said that Mr. Hughes

ha!:si$-.ceinformed him “:hetthe ship for which funds were requested in

AECIS FY 1957 budget would be the only ship for which funds would be

requested, and that the Department of Commerce proposal for a nuclear

propelled

3*

tanker would not be submitted to Congress.

~jgenda

The Commissimers discussed at length items proposed

sideration during the week of January 9, 1956. With regard to

tion of an outline of the Cinerama motion picture, Mr. Strauss

for con-

the presenta-

requested

that a letter be sent to Cinerama stating the Commission’s understanding

that AEC would not be referred t; a~ k=~.~g spomored or endorsed this

motion picture.

I’.was agreed that the Executive Session scheduJ.edfor Tuesday,

~T~auary10, would Qot be held unless the Commissioners o;-General Manager

had s>.~::.~esteditems for consideration by the afterr~cm of January 9.

With regard to the staff paper on exchange of information with

tk.eLX concerning weapons testsl Mr. Strauss asked Ym. Mitchell to consider

w?.~the~it ‘q&::contrary tc the }!tomieEnergy Act t~ Fmvide information ~0

-’--



the UK on the geographic location from which to obtain radioactive filter

samples of test operations.

Mr. Strauss said he had agair.spoken to Mr. McMillan and had

informed him of the Commission’s posibion that }_EC!would not request the

attendance of

AEC would not

He a~.ti:ithat

him tbxt this

U.S.S.R. scientists at the Rochester Conference, but that

object to their attendance. (See minutes of Meeting 1161.)

in response to a question by Mr. McMillam, he had informed

did not seem a matter for consideration at the forthcoming

GAC meeting since the State Department established U. S. policy on visits

to the U. S. by U.S.S.R. citizens. Mr. Fields reported that Mr. Traynor

had spoken to Mr. Smith, Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

(.~tomicEnergy) and that it appeared that the Department of State may

simply wish the AEC to state that the conference would be unclassified.

Mr. Strauss said that J.X could not make such a statement since it was not

sponsoring the conference and did not know what subjects might be discussed.

Mr. Libby pointed out that we could inform the Department of State that it

was AEC’S understanding that the suk,j.+e~ratter of the conference is un-

classified, He added that if persons at the conference discuss restricted

data they would be in violation of the Atcmic Energy Act. Mr. Fields said

that he bel;eved informtng

r,’the c~~fsrence would be

:.~;sse.~t.egreethan stating

the Department of State that the subject matter

unclassified, ‘,~~uldco~m.itthe Commission to a

that AEC had no objecticn to attendance of’

U.S.S.R. scientists. Mr. Mitchell said that he agreed that it wouldbe

more ~.efiirableto inforr the State Department that the Conference would

der,l?.!i:h1:.nclassifiedsubjects, Mr. Libby sug~ested that the Department

of State be informed that the Conference’s agenda was unclassified.



/$~-, Smauss agreed with this Suggestion and added that the Department of

:tate ~>ould also be informed that they should consider U.S.S.R. scientists

in the same categcry as any other Russian citizen wishing to visit the U. S.

lY_.Libby said that he would have circ~ated icforir.aticnon the attendance

at this conference.

Mr. Fields reported that he would meet wfth members of the staff

later in the day to discuss the letter which had been received from

Mr. Webster of Yankee Atomic Electric Company clarifying the Company’s

testimony at the SEC hearings on their P!XP proposal. However, he said

that he did not believe that he wo~+;dke cble to submit recommendations to

the Commission in time for consideration at the Commission meeting on

Wednesday, January 11.

Mr. Libby said that he had been informed that Congressman Hinshaw,

3.mem_~.:1:~f the JCAE, had expressed interest.. in the third reactor a?proach

w the JNP program, He added that he assumed that hearings might be held

on this subject.

Mr. MCCOO1 inquired whether the Commissioners

attend a meeting on Monday, January 16 with Mr. Stassen

would be able to

on the disarmament

report he intended to present to

Prime Minister. (See minutes of

the AEC staflf’scomments on this

sion before this meeting.*

Mr. Libby informed the

a paper on his suggestions for a

the NSC before the visit of the British

Meeting 1163..) Mr. Strauss observed that

report should be available to the Commis-

other Commissioners that he would circulate

U, J position with respect to the Inter-

national Atomic Energy Agency and to foreign power reactors.

*Later in the day the Commissioners decided that i: would not be necessary
to meet with Mr. Stassen on January 16.

_-



Mr. Fields reported that General Stsrbird would speak to

Mr. .&aclburyconcerning a replacement, for Mr. Graves who had suffered a

heart attack and would not be able to serve as Test Director at Operation

REDWING. Mr. Strauss said that from the report he had received, Mr. Graves’

condition had apparently improved.

Y5. Strauss said that he had spoken to Mrs. von Neumann who had

informed him that Mr. von Neumann was encouraged by reports on his

condition. He added that she had also informed him that during their

absence from Washington, their house had been broken into although nothing

had been stolen. He added that althoughMr. von Neumann had not had any

classified papers in the housel tke Livis’.onof Security had made an

investigation. Mr. Murray suggested lix~ tileFBI be notified of this

incident.

~T. B, M~~ool

Secretary

cc : General Counsel


